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Malave, Erin L1000 00 2Hdd

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 11:55 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW:LLCs

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

————— Original Message-—---

From: Eduardo Kalb [mailto:ek@kalbadvisocrs.com)
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 10:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: LLCs

I recently registered to LLCs under the names KalbAdvisors Financial Heldings and
KalbMortgageSolutions LLC. The following information is missing from your records:

KalbAdvisors Financial Heoldings LLC:

- There is no IEN number displayed on your website.
IEN: 27-22022490

KalbMortgageSclutions LLC:

- There is no IEN number displayed on your website.

IEN; 27-2238010

- Ammendment form sent April 1, 2010. Name change is still not displayed in your website.
New name is KalbAdvisors Mertgage Solutions LLC.

If you could please advise on the status on these changes I would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you,

Eduardo Kalb

President

KalbAdvisors Financial Heldings, llc
(305) 332-2405

ek@kalbadvisors.com



